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Olen House 
Iuka, Miss. 

 

1842—originally built in the town of Eastport, moved to Iuka a few years later, and 
located on the corner of Quitman and Pearl Streets.  Captain Jim Doan and his family 
lived in the home for many years. 
 
1935—remodeled by Mr. and Mrs. David Olen Jourdan, Sr. 
 
1949—moved to its present location on Pearly Street at the corner of Meigg. 




